TN

/

Ann Bleed

From: Barfield, Dave [DBARFIELD @KDA.STATE.KS.US] -
) Sent: - Wednesday, August 21, 2002 3:08 PM
To: 'ableed@dnr.state.ne.us” ’Knox Ken’; 'Allacher Dennis’; 'Swanda Marv’; 'Aycock Gordon’;
' ’Edward E Parker (E-mail)’ :
Cc: ‘Dale Book (E-mail)’; Pope, David L.
Subject: RRCL Settlement - flood flows

HowMuchToRemovel

993.xis As we agreed last meeting, below and attached are my initial estimates of

the volume of flood flows in 1993 that I believe should be deducted from the
long-term allocations if a flood like 1993 occurred again.

T have not tried to determine how the change in storage accounting might
impact these estimates. Perhaps we can discuss this tomorrow. For this
example with our historic methods, all the flood waters appeared as VWS and
allocations in 1993. With the revised storage accounting, flood waters are
included when they are released which may not be in the same compact year.

Attached is a spreadsheet which provides my analysis. As you will see, I
borrowed data from Ann and the Bureau.

Here my preliminary conclusions for discussion at our meeting.

1) I conclude there is on the order of 350,000 AF of flood waters at Hardy
in calendar year 1993 that should not be included in the long-term

/~\allocations. This includes approx. 150,000 AF in July 1993 that originated
()

in the reach below HC (this is approx. the difference in the Hardy flow for

~.“’the month and the long term mean) and approx. 200,000 AF during September to

December when HC was spilling. This is again the excess vs. the long-term
monthly means for these months. I have not considered what to do about the

spills in 1994.

2) This value generally agrees with excesses in VWS in the basin for 1993,
the great majority of which occurred in the mainstem reach. For 1993, the
mainstem VWS was 286% of average, 678,900 AF vs. 237,300 AF. This is an
excess of 440,000 AF in the MS only. There may be some excess in Medicine
Creek as well. I believe Medicine spilled and, if so, contributed to the HC
spill. Prairie Dog VWS was higher than average but I do not believe Norton
spilled. I don’‘t see anything higher in the basin.

See many of you tomorrow.

David Barfield
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Ann Bleed

s~ From: Marvin Swanda [MSWANDA @gp.usbr.gov]
“Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2002 3:40 PM
To: ableed @dnr.state.ne.us; DBARFIELD @KDA.STATE.KS.US; ken.knox@state.co.us
Cc: Dennis Allacher; Gordon Aycock; Edward.E.Parker @nwk02.usace.army.mil
Subject: RRCL Settlement - flood flows

N

res-spiil.xls
Attached is what we believe are the upstream flood releases from the

reservoirs
above HCL during the 93-94 period.

Marv
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